—————— — Forwarded meassage ———-—-

From: Christmann, Laurent (RTH) OUH <Laurent. Christmann(@ouh.nhs.uk>

Date: Wed, 3 Apr 2024 at 13:42

Subject RE: PO's overdue

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, Chan, Ka Chi (RTH) OUH <KaChi.Chan@ouh.nhs.uk>
Cc: Kalianou, Aliki (RTH) OUH <Aliki. Kalianouw@ouh.nhs.uk>

Good afternoon Kate

Yes they are all required.

Many thanks

Laurent

From: Kate Griffiths <kate griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 1:36 PM

To: Chan, Ka Chi (RTH) OUH <KaChi. Chan@ouh.nhs uk>

Cc: Christmann, Laurent (RTH) OUH <Laurent Christmann@ouh.nhs.uk>; Kalianou, Aliki (RTH) OUH <Aliki.Kalianou@ouh.nhs. uk>
Subject: Re: PO's overdue

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your 15 orders. My colleague and myself are inputting these now. Just to double check, these orders are often for the same item and some are from as far back as February 2023.
Are all the orders still required? We will of course check our system to see if any of these orders have been fulfilled already.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths
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